From: Karen Matthews

To: Karen Matthews
Subject: M Fukunaga
Date: December 17, 2024 12:52:54 PM

From: Marcia Jean <>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 6:40 AM

To: Trustees BoardChair <TrusteesBoardChair@sd68.bc.ca>; Naomi Bailey
<Naomi.Bailey@sd68.bc.ca>; Greg Keller <Greg.Keller@sd68.bc.ca>; Tania Brzovic
<Tania.Brzovic@sd68.bc.ca>; Leanne Lee <leanne.lee@sd68.bc.ca>; Chantelle Morvay
<Chantelle.Morvay@sd68.bc.ca>; Leana Pellegrin <Leana.Pellegrin@sd68.bc.ca>; Mark Robinson
<Mark.Robinson@sd68.bc.ca>; Tom Rokeby <Tom.Rokeby@sd68.bc.ca>; Tim Harris
<Tim.Harris@sd68.bc.ca>; Superintendent <Superintendent@sd68.bc.ca>; Assistant Superintendent,
Secondary Programs <AsstSupSecondary@sd68.bc.ca>; Secretary-Treasurer
<SecretaryTreasurer@sd68.bc.ca>

Subject: Late entry French immersion

|CAUTION: External l\/Iessage|

Dear NLPS educators and administrators,

| just found out that the Late French Immersion program is being cancelled starting Jan
2025. My good friend’s child benefitted from this program immensely, and this allowed
her to take higher and more challenging classes in high school, which she really enjoys.
They were hoping to have their younger children join this program as well for all the
benefits.

We, parents and concerned community members, are hopeful you will pause to take
into consideration how this impacts many families in SD68, and will reconsider
cancelling this program.

Sincerely,
Marcia Fukunaga, MD, CCFP
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